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NOTICE OF COMMITTEE MEETING

TO: Members of the House Committee on Education

FROM: Michelle D. Fontenot

RE: Notice of Interim Meeting

The members of the House Committee on Education, chaired by Representative Laurie Schlegel, will
meet as follows:

DATE: Wednesday, October 8, 2025

TIME: 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Louisiana State University Health Sciences Center at New Orleans
Lions Eye Building, Room 130
2020 Gravier Street
New Orleans, LA 70112

PURPOSE: To discuss education-to-workforce pathways in healthcare, including
presentations from representatives of the Louisiana Workforce Commission,
the state Department of Education, the St. Charles Parish School System, the
Louisiana Community and Technical College System, the Board of Regents,
the Kathleen Babineaux Blanco Public Policy Center, and Louisiana State
University.

Pursuant to House Rule 14.33, any interested person or any committee member may file with the
committee a prepared statement concerning a specific instrument or matter under consideration by the
committee or concerning any matter within the committee's scope of authority, and the committee
records shall reflect receipt of such statement and the date and time thereof.

NOTE: Statements may be filed with the House Committee on Education via e-mail at 
h-educ@legis.la.gov.
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